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Minulý čas průběhový 
 



 I was sitting. 

 

 I was doing nothing. 

 

 I was learning English. 
 

 



 Potřebujeme správný tvar slovesa 
to be v minulé čase 

 Potřebujeme plnovýznamové 
sloveso v průběhovém tvaru 

 

 I was going to the cinema now. 



 I was sitting. 

You were sitting. 

He/she/it was sitting. 

 

We were sitting. 

They were sitting. 
 



 I was going home.  

 I was not going home. 

 

 You were working. 

 You were not working. 

 

 Plnovýznamové sloveso má vždy 
koncovku –ing. 



 I was going home now.  

 Were you going home now? 

 

 You were working. 

 Were you working? 

 

 Plnovýznamové sloveso má vždy 
koncovku –ing. 
 

 

 



 I started doing something. 

 I turned the TV on. 

 I was doing something. 

 I was watching TV. 

 I stopped doing something. 

 I turned the TV off. 
 



 I was studying yesterday. 

How long? 

For two hours! 
 

 

 Srovnej s past simple! 



While I was sleeping, she 
was watching TV. 

 

 I was working, while they 
were doing nothing. 



 I was writing homework.  

Psal jsem domácí úkol. 

 

 I wrote homework. 

Napsal jsem domácí úkol. 
 



What did you do? 

 I made a cake. 

 

What were you doing? 

 I was making a cake. 



 She was cleaning the flat. 

 Was she cleaning the flat? 

 We were cooking dinner together. 

 Were we/you cooking dinner 
together? 

 They were helping their mother. 

 Were they helping their mother? 



 She was cleaning the flat. 
 She wasn´t cleaning the flat. 
 We were cooking dinner 
together. 

 We weren´t cooking dinner 
together. 

 They were helping their mother. 
 They weren´t helping their 
mother. 
 
 



She sleeping all night. 

She was sleeping all night. 

We was watching TV. 

We were watching TV. 

Were she play tennis? 

Was Pepa playing tennis now? 



Write down 10 
sentences about 
activities you were 
doing yesterday. 



 Raymond Murphy, Essential Grammar in Use, 
Cambridge 2007. 

 Raymond Murphy, English Grammar in Use, 
Cambridge 2007. 

 



 


